

Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting

Nov 1, 2017 at 7:00 PM

Meeting at clubhouse

Call to order by The President - Everett Bennett

Roll Call - (Board Members)

P 29 A 18 E 2

Treasurers Report - Julie Wagoner

Motion (Kyle Schliem) & Second (Chuck Sauber) Approved

Secretary's Report for April – Rob Lowery

Motion (Harley Whitt) & Second (John Lillig) Approved
Post on web page after approved

Archery - Ed Lang

No Report

Bench Rest (Rim Fire) - Dennis Munn

No Report

Bench Rest (Center Fire) - Paul Schuler

Club Asset sheets need to be turned in.

Black Powder - Harley Whitt

18 Shooters at last shoot. Had meat prizes, had enough help. Monies turned in. No shooting in November.

Black Powder Cartridge - Don Rotzoll

9-10 shooters. Done for the year with exception of fun shoot in December on the 10th.

Chief Range Officer - Lee Thompson

There are a few openings for sight in days. 51 shooters with 69 guns on Saturday, 65 shooters with 76 guns on Sunday. Also noted Indoor range to be closed during sight in days until 4 pm each day. Motion made by Paul Schuler, Second by Don Rotzoll voted and **Approved**.

Question regarding using spotting scopes by Chuck Beeler. For members to borrow them for use at club, member needs to meet up with a director that has access to them and then returned. Information to be put up on the website.

Also note all the volunteers for the sight in days are greatly appreciated.

Civilian Marksmanship - Pete Taylor

Brought in monies from adult air rifle, spent \$9.00 on CMP material for the youth air rifle. There are two openings at 5 pm and two openings at 6:30 pm for junior air rifle (three position). Also, there are three openings for the adult air rifle.

Conservation - Jim Shickles

No Report

Cowboy Action - Mike Kobelt

No Report Done for season

Defense Range - Keith Nondorf

Monday material was delivered. Storage to be built for range supplies. Construction to be started next week.

Grounds Keeper - Roger Hager

General clean up.

High Power Rifle - Dave Fatino

No Report Done for season

Historian - Al Wendorf

No Report

Hunter Ed/Firearms Safety - Jeff Stevens

First Class done, working on second class.

Membership - Jon Nortemann	No Report
Multi gun - Kyle Schliem	No Report
NRA Instruction / Youth - Tom Helbig	No Report
Pistol - Rick Hartman	No Report
Publicity - Charles Beeler email	Lots of raffle tickets for sale. To do mass
Range Construction - Wally Marshall	Last two work days were Oct 7 th Oct 26 th built new target frames for the 25 yds., 50 yds., and 100 yds. ranges. Rebuilt berms, pushed sand back up. The sand and salt boxes completed at each gate. There are a couple of small projects left, call if you need hours.
Rules - Larry Abbott	Would like to form a committee to do a qualification process readdress the rules for the back range. Findings to be turned to board at April meeting or there about. Larry Abbott appointed committee chairperson by Everett Bennett, Larry will appoint the rest of the committee. Application for election for club director positions to posted for vote to be posted in December.
Silhouette - Steve Schmalz	Indoor season starting in January through April on Monday nights at 5 pm to 6:30 pm. The 2018 Schedule needs to get settled with the NRA and Wisconsin Force.
Tech Director - Brad Mueller	No Report
Trap - Jeff Goode	No Report
Wednesday Morning - Chuck Sauber	No shoot on the 15 th due to sight in days.

Old Business

Removed lead from indoor pistol range (approximately 5500 lbs.) on October 6 and got a check for lead removed. We are planning to remove lead from the outdoor pistol range as soon as possible with the same company.

New Business

It's time to look at raising our club Dues. Your executive committee would like to raise them by \$10.00 per year. This will help keep up with inflation and put money away for the club house we will need some day. We also spent extra money for the skid loader this year because the White Tractor quit on us. (**New Dues \$110 with hours, \$230 without hours**) Motion to accept was made by Don Rotzoll, second by Paul Schuler. Voted and **Approved**.

Joe Peake will be posting a signup sheet at the club house for our annual elections on January 2, 2018 at Boundries' restaurant. If you are interested in running for a position as a director in our club, please sign up or notify Joe or Larry Abbott.

Raffle tickets on sale at the club house on sight in days.

Life time member nomination sheets passed out for vote. Nominees: William Ruck, Al

Wendorf, and Dennis Loertscher.

New Member Applicants: Matt Hopkins, Pete Coopman, and Mike Tenner.

4H for approval on June 16th Brad (last name?) 7:30 am to 4:00 pm. Motion made by Kyle Schliem Second by Larry Abbott, voted and **Approved**.

Meeting adjourned, Motion (John Lillig) Second (Don Rotzoll) voted and **Approved**.

BRC TEN YEAR PLAN

2017 - Bullet eye brow catcher on outdoor pistol range back stop

 Lime rock on drive to 500 meter range and Front Range

 Safety wall between Self-defense range and Cowboy range

Future - New Clubhouse and indoor range

 Multi-gun permanent range

Rob Lowery BRC Secretary